

PROFESSIONAL RESUME

JONAS GUSTAVSSON
CO-FOUNDER & SURVEYOR



PROFILE

Jonas Gustavsson, born in 1968, has during the years gained solid knowledge and experience in the shipping industry. Claims handling, Average Adjusting and casualty surveys has been in focus since 2006. Prior to working with marine insurance, he worked as Superintendent and Engineer both shore based and seagoing. Long and diversified experience of ships maintenance with emphasis on marine engine propulsion plants.



Most of the years in the industry Jonas has been working worldwide, working independent with shipyards, crews and Owners. As a surveyor of casualties and as trouble shooter of marine power plants, dealing with mechanical, electrical and electronics.

Jonas is the co-founder of JnJ Survey, a marine Survey and Average Adjuster company with focus to serve the Marine Insurance and Shipping Industry.

WORK EXPERIENCE

| | |
|--|-------------|
| JnJ Survey, Co-founder and Surveyor | 2015 - |
| Gard Sweden, Senior Claims Executive & Surveyor incl. Adjuster | 2006 - 2015 |
| Swedish Coastguard, Senior Surveyor/Tech. Superintendent | 2002 - 2006 |
| Wärtsilä Sweden, Superintendent Engineer | 1994 - 2002 |
| Seagoing, 1 st Engineer, 2 nd Engineer & Engine rating | 1985 - 1994 |

The seagoing career involved; Tank-, Bulk-, OBO-, Ro-Ro-, Container- & Passenger vessels.

EDUCATION

CEFOR, Adjusting Course, based on Nordic Marine Insurance Plan of 2013

Richard Hogg Lindley, Maritime Law & Insurance Claims

Chalmers University of Technology, Nautical degree Class VII

Chalmers University of Technology, BSc Marine Engineer

SPECIAL COMPETENCE

Marine engine propulsion plants

Casualty response

Average Adjusting, Hull and Machinery including Loss of Hire of Nordic Marine Insurance Plan, German Hull conditions ADS/DTV and Swedish Hull conditions.